

From: mike.bowers@faa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 2:39 PM
To: Cady, Mark (G&N CoE)
Cc: victor.hinton@faa.gov; margarette.ebate@faa.gov
Subject: Re: FCC license for Honeywell Olathe facility

Attachments: Olathe_FAA_request.doc



Olathe_FAA_reque
st.doc

Mr. Cady,

The coordination number is NG T090429 (112.125 MHz).

Victor & Margarette,

The new S/N is in RI Status and this will replace NG T080135. After your review, please delete the old S/N. Thanks.

Mike Bowers
FAA / Spectrum Support Center
Central Service Area, Kansas City
(816) 329-3467

"Cady, Mark (G&N
CoE)"
<Mark.Cady@honeyw
ell.com>

08/12/2009 12:37
PM

Mike Bowers/ACE/FAA@FAA

To

cc

Campbell CTR
Motley/AWA/CNTR/FAA@FAA, "Savoy,
John (CNS COE)"
<john.savoy@honeywell.com>

Subject

FCC license for Honeywell Olathe
facility

Mike,

Thanks for the call this morning. Attached is a description of the FCC license we need for the Honeywell Facility in Olathe. Can you please get me a coordination number for the FCC application process? If you have any further questions please email or call (cell – 763-360-6763).

Regards,
Mark Cady(See attached file: Olathe_FAA_request.doc)

